

DRENNER GROUP

Amanda Swor
direct dial: (512) 807-2904
aswor@drennergroupp.com

January 28, 2025

Ms. Lauren Middleton-Pratt
Planning Department
City of Austin
6310 Wilhelmina Delco Dr.
Austin, TX 78752

Via Electronic Delivery

Re: 1500 Faro Drive RCA – Postponement request for the Restrictive Covenant Amendment (“RCA”) application, case number C14-72-204(RCA6), for the 18.583-acre piece of property located at 1500 Faro Drive in the City of Austin, Travis County, Texas (the “Property”).

Dear Ms. Middleton-Pratt:

As representatives of the owners of the Property, we would like to respectfully request a postponement of the upcoming City Council public hearing for the RCA application on the Property, currently scheduled for Thursday, January 30, 2025. We are requesting a postponement to the February 13, 2025 City Council meeting date for the RCA. The reason for the postponement is to allow the applicant additional time to obtain required signatures for the RCA.

Please let me know if you or your team members require additional information or have any questions. Thank you for your time and attention to this project.

Very truly yours,



Amanda Swor

CC: Joi Harden, Planning Department (*via electronic delivery*)
Nancy Estrada, Planning Department (*via electronic delivery*)